From:Arabella Hardy

Sent:11 Jan 2022 08:39:20

To:Ann.Arnold@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk,

Subject:Our ref 2021/2672

Attachments:image001.png, image002.jpg, Arabella Hardy Holly House Low road Topcroft NR35 2BQ 20X60 arena
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Dear Ann
Happy new year to you

Please find attached the additional information required for my arena application. Please could you respond to my personal email

Best Wishes

Arabella Hardy
Principal | Aurora Eccles and White House Schools

a: Quidenham, Norwich, Norfolk, NR16 2NZ

%

w: www.the-aurora-group.com/ecclesschool
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Confidentiality Notice:

The mmformation contained in this e-mail 1s confidential and may be privileged. It 1s intended for the addressee only. If
you are not the intended recipient, please send 1t back to The Aurora Group and then permanently delete this e-mail
immediately. The contents of this e-mail must not be disclosed or copied without the sender's consent.

The Aurora Group cannot accept any responsibility for the transmission of viruses. It 1s the responsibility of the recipient
to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its
systems or data so the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the originator and do not necessarily reflect those of
The Aurora Group. The Aurora Group does not take any responsibility for the views expressed by the originator of this
email.



Company Information:

The Aurora Care & Education Opco Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales with Company No. 9768784.
Registered office: Unit 13, Twigworth Court Business Centre, Tewkesbury Road, Gloucester, GL2 9PG. VAT
Registration Number is GB 244804509



